e

. Wendy Strangeway

From: Jenny Bye

Sent: 09 May 2016 11:12

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2016/0296/FL - Whitby Business Park - submission of additional document
{Our ref 161873) ‘

Attachments: Whitby Business Park - 161873 - ICNIRP Certificate - Argiva (SSA) - MD0O7 -
28.04.16.pdf

Good morning

Further to the registration of the above application, please find attached the ICNIRP certificate. Grateful if you could
add it to the application folder.

Many thanks

Jenny Bye
Waldon Telecom Litd

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




arQiva

DECLARATION OF CONFORMITY WITH ICNIRP PUBLIC

EXPOSURE GUIDELINES

(“ICNIRP DECLARATION”)

Argiva !
Crawley Court
Winchester
Hampshire
S021 2QA

Declares on behalf of Argiva (SSA) that the proposed equipment and installation
as detailed in the attached planning / GPDO application, and any existing
equipment at:

WHITBY BUSINESS PARK
Fairfield Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PU

Site ID: 161873
Plan View Drawing Reference: 161873-96-100-MD007
Elevation View Drawing Reference: 161873-96-150-MD007

is designed to be in full compliance with the requirements of the radio frequency
(RF) public exposure guidelines of the International Commission on Non-lonising
Radiation Protection (ICNIRP), as expressed in EU Council recommendation of
12 July 1999* “on the limitation of exposure of the general public to
electromagnetic fields (0 Hz to 300 GHz)" in all areas legitimately accessible to
the public.

*Reference: 1999/519/EC

Date: 28 April 2016

NYMNPA

-0 MAY 2016

Signed:

Name: Paula Armitage

Position: Senior Co-ordinator - RF Safety

OPERATIONAL CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

Mean Height of Antenna(s): 3.0 m A.G.L.

Maximum Power Output: 54 dBw EIRP

Frequency Range: 28.1 — 30.0 GHz

Modulation Characteristics: BPSK, QPSK or 8-PSK

IM0278.1






